BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

TO:

Comptroller  - Building P-13

	FROM:
	
	DATE:
	


	
	
	Account Number
	Account Name
	Amount

	
	
	Campus
	Department
	Object
	
	

	From:
	1.
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2.
	
	
	
	
	

	
	3.
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	To:
	1.
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2.
	
	
	
	
	

	
	3.
	
	
	
	
	

	Justification

Statement:
	


____________________________________________

___________________________      

Budget Manager







             Date

_____________________________________________

___________________________

Dean/President’s Planning Council Member




             Date

_____________________________________________

___________________________

Executive Officer        







 Date

______________________________________________
           ____________________________

Daniel Flores, Jr., Business Manager / CFO                                         

Date

(Approval needed for all transfers.)

______________________________________________               ____________________________

Comptroller’s Acknowledgment






Date

	Note:
	1.
	Transfer to or  from salary budgets are not authorized.

	
	2.
	Transfers from zero-based budgets, e.g., travel, equipment, contracted services, etc., are not authorized.

	
	3.
	Transfers from the following budgets are not authorized: computer center charges, media center charges, print shop charges, postage, telephone, and copy services.

	
	4.
	Campus codes:  01 for LCC Main Campus, 02 for LCC South Campus
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